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AMENDMENT 002

The purpose of this amendment is to:

Part A) Respond to bidder’s questions:

Question 3: We are preparing the bid for Canada’s 150th and we have some questions.

Could you tell us more on:

e The protocol segment of the event?

Answer 3: As mentioned on the page 36 of the document, the usual protocol segments of the
event are the arrival of the dignitaries (Minister of Canadian Heritage, Prime Minister of Canada
and the Governor General of Canada), the inspection of the guard and the Snowbirds (and CF-
18s) fly-by.

Question 4: Could you tell us more on:

e The noon show, not the dinner: what is the timing? Numbers of interventions? Are there
mandatory speakers and what moment do they appear in the show?

Answer 4: In past years, the Noon Show was presented from noon to approximately 2 pm. It
consisted of speeches (between 3 and 5), pageantry numbers (inspection of the guard, etc. ...)
and artistic performances (between 6 and 8). The obligations for the protocol segment of the
show in 2017 will be shared with the company which will obtain the contract.

Question 5: Could you tell us more on:

e The access to the public, the site closing?

Answer 5: The information concerning the access to the public as well as the site closing will be
shared to the company which will obtain the contract.

Question 6: Could you tell us more on:

e s it possible to change the configuration of the site? The entrance for the public, the
stage location?

Answer 6: We ask the bidders to respect the usual configuration of the site both at the level of
the entrance for public as well as the location of the stage.
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Question 7: Could you tell us more on:

e Concerning the rehearsals, are they done on stage or in another location? When can we
start the onsite installations and rehearsals? How many days are we allowed to use?

Answer 7: The rehearsals for the shows will be done on stage and in a location rented by the
company put under contract. The technical installation usually begins June 23-24th and the
onsite rehearsals begin June 28th. A complete schedule will be developed with the company
which will obtain the contract

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) REMAIN
UNCHANGED.
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